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Honorable Shirley Franklin, Mayor
City of Atlanla

55 Trinity Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30335

SUBJECT: Gun Club Road - Permit Number 060-026D(SL)
Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
Notice of Deficiency

Dear Mayor Franklin:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) is in receipt of the July 2006
methane monitoring report for the subject facility. Acceording to the report, the lower
explosive limit was exceeded at MM-1. Therefore this Notice of Deficiency must be
issued. In accordance with the Rules of Solid Waste Management, if methane gas
levels exceeding the specified limits are detected, the owner or operator must:

+ Immediately take all necessary steps to ensure protection of human heallh and
notify the Director;

« Within seven days of detection, place in the operating record the methane gas
levels detected and a description of the steps taken to protect human health; and

« Within 60 days of detection, implement a remediation plan for the methane gas
releases. The plan shall describe the nature and extent of the problem and the
proposed remedy.

The following deficiencies are also noted regarding the routine report:

« The report did not include a certification page certifying compliance or
noncompliance.
+ A potentiometric surface map for the site was not included in the submittal.

\ + The results of monitoring were received by EPD 30 days after the evant. When

\ an exceedance is documented, the Director is to be notified within 5 days.
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Please provide a remediation plan to address the above release within 60 days. Should
you have any’questions, please contact me at 404-362-2559.

Sincerely,

Christy Kehn-Lewis
Geologist [l
Solid Waste Management Program
ce- 2006-9-5 gun club NOD
cc. Pete Dasher
Carolyn Wade Mountain District Office EPD
Carla Lipscomb, COA
Diane DeShazo
/ Karen Hayes, Air Protection
File: MM 060-026D(SL)



